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/[I April 2009 

Ms Grace O’Brien 
Coastal Zone Administration Division 
Dept of Agriculture, Fisheries & Food 
West Cork Technology Park 
Clonakilty 
Co. Cork 

. -.. . . .  -. . ,  _ .  _*- . 

Dear Grace, 

Further to a letter from the Coastal Zone Management Division of 25th March 
regarding an application under the Dumping at Sea Act, 1996 in relation to a permit 
for Arklow Harbour Commissioners. 

This Department has consulted with Enterprise Ireland and has no objection to the 
request. 

Yours sincerely 

Enterprise Strategy & I n w a r m e s t m e n t  Unit 
Department of Enterprise, Trade and Employment 
Kildare Street 
Dublin 2 
Tel: 00 353 1 631 2262 
Fax: 00 353 1 631 2821 
email: scott-foley@entemp.ie 

Sri id Chill Dara, Baile Atha Cliath 2,  Eire Kildare Street, Dublin 2 ,  Ireland 
T + 353  1 6 3 1  2121 / 1890 2 2 0  222 F: + 353  1 6 3 1  2827  www.entemp.ie info@entemp.ie 
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